

## February 10, 2021 | SLCBAC Meeting Minutes

*Present: Blair Tomten (Chair), Dixie Harris, Travis Evans, Eric Kraan (Vice Chair), Alex Parker (Treasurer), Alex Degnan (Secretary), Mike Mikhalev,*

*Absent: Jill Jensen*

*Others: Helen Peters (SL County Staff), Toby Lowry (SL County Staff), Mercedes Maestas (SL County Health Department), Dave Iltis (Cycling Utah), Heidi Goedhart (UDOT), George Chapman (Community Member), Scott Hannay (Community Member), Jory Johner (Community Member).*

### **5:30 pm Welcome and Introductions**

### **5:35 pm Meeting Minutes**

- The January 2021 minutes were unanimously approved; Alex Parker made the motion; Travis Evans seconded the motion.

### **5:40 pm Public Comment**

- *George Chapman:* Joined the meeting to talk to the committee about getting more Foothill Trail funding from the County. Per George, there is very little publicity for this project. Requested to send this up to Jeff at Wasatch Front Regional Council, and Helen Peters with the County.
- *Jory Johner:* Requested SLCBAC sign and support the “Unified plan for a healthier and more connected Utah.” Helen Peters noted this is appropriate for SLC to sign and support.
- *Dave Iltis:* Dave thanked the committee for the continued support and funding of Cycling Utah. Dave provided updates on the 200 South comments supporting a protected bike lane. Dave gave updates on Popperton Park trails and reminded the committee of the Bike Month calendar, which is run by Cycling Utah. Dave provided updates on the Yield Law noting it was currently in the Utah State Senate.

### **5:45 pm Voice of the Cyclist (Alex Parker)**

- Task force will schedule ongoing meetings
- Toby Lowry to set up app/website – Collaboration with Heidi at UDOT (see-click-fix).
  - Heidi to set up meeting with Toby

### **5:55 pm Action Items (Blair Tomten)**

- Bike Month brainstorm – Ideas for SLCBAC to support
  - The County would like SLCBAC to head up Bike Month in 2021
  - Community Rides (while being COVID safe)
  - Strava Challenge – Likely over budget for SLCBAC
  - Travis: Refueling stations along major trails – Hand out water/promotional material/bike lights/etc. Set up the SLCBAC tent.
  - Create and Instagram account and have Committee Members take it over throughout the month and promote their favorite trails

- Collaborate with Heidi (UDOT) for clinics on teaching community repairs etc. Bike tubes, tools, etc. will be needed. Discussed budget.

**6:00 pm HB 142** (Eric Kraan/Helen Peters)

- Eric sent an update letter, which all SLCBAC members have reviewed and approved.
- No further suggested changes to the letter.
- SLCBAC has unanimously approved signing the letter.

**6:10 pm County Updates** (Helen Peters/Toby Lowry)

- SLCBAC Tent has been delivered
- Scott Hannay (present at today's meeting) has reached out and expressed interest in joining the committee. Planned to be interviewed in the March meeting.
- Move Utah virtual event – Tuesday March 2<sup>nd</sup>
- Utah Bike Summit

**6:10 pm Budget Discussion & February Agenda Items** (Alex Parker)

- SLCBAC to sponsor the Utah Bike Summit
  - The Committee voted unanimously to sponsor the Utah Bike Summit at the "Supporting Sponsor" level (\$3,000).
- Pedestrian Summit has been moved to virtual – no sponsorship needed.
- Order more bike lights (red and white)
  - Prior Order – 1,000 lights (500 red and 500 white)
  - The Committee voted unanimously to order the same amount of lights as noted above for a maximum value of \$1,000.

**6:30 pm Meeting Adjourned**